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19 February 2024 LAWYERS

Mr. Jack Foley

Analyst | Competition Exemptions | Mergers, Exemptions and Digital
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 25, 32 Turbot Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

Dear Jack,

Bakers Delight - AA1000650 — Request for extension to be granted under section 90(10A)

We refer to your letter dated 14 February 2024 in which the Australian Competition and
Consumer Commission requested an extension of the relevant period to determine the above
authorisation application.

Pursuant to section 90(10A) of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (Cth), our client is
agreeable to the relevant period being extended until 31 March 2024.

Yours sincerely

Raynia Theodore
Principal

Direct Line: +61 3
Email:
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